Bonnie K Wilson

From: Joy L Russell

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 4:05 PM

To: Diane H Jackman

Cc: Bonnie K Wilson; Linda M Reven; Cynthia L Foster; Rebecca J Cook; Sham'ah Md-Yunus;
Dana G Stodden

Subject: FW: ELE 4775-3250-3225 catalog changes-Request for executive action

Attachments: ELE 4775-3250-3225 catalog changes.docx

Diane,

The Department of Early Childhood, Elementary, and Middle Level Education requests executive action
approval to update prerequisites/concurrent enrollment requirements for the following courses:

ELE 3250
ELE 4775

ELE 3225

Catalog changes are attached.

These prerequisites/concurrent enrollment reflect ELE 4775 to be taken concurrently with ELE 3250. The rationale for
this revision is : EdTPA requirements for Early Childhood place greater emphasis on the Literacy/Language connection.
There is a stronger Literacy/Language alignment with ELE 4775 and ELE 3250 taken concurrently. There will be no
change to course content.

Thank you. Please let me know if you have gquestions.

Dr. Joy L. Russell

Department Chair

Early Childhood, Elementary, & Middle Level Education
Eastern lllinois University

600 Lincoln

Charleston, IL 61920

217-581-5728

217-581-6300 -Fax

jlrussell@eiu.edu




Current Catalog Description

ELE 3225 - Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment: Birth — Age Five.

(3-3-1) F, S. Thig course s designed Lo inlroduce Llcacher candidales Lo Lhe held of early childhood cducation birth
Ltwcugh agc hive. Content includes rationale/tuslorical perspectives of carly childhood cducalion and developmenlal
Colisiag alions i tesigiing currcuiun fol feaciimg vound chnldnen, deather candidates will developr, [han, and

1mp Icmcnl aclivilics spccmc Lo arcas of lcarning, cjsscrsman of children’s lcarming, and collaboralion wilh lanilics and
the community . A mumimum ¢l forly hve clock hours of ficld experience i carly childheood educalion setlings 1s
required. This cotree s restricted to Farly Childhood Majors, Special Educabhion Dual Majore, and Poest Baccalaureate
students who have met all prerequisites.

Prerequisites & Notes:

ELE 1050 and ELE 2050 or equivalent, and the pas<ing of the Tesr of Acadenuc Proficiency (TAP) or an ACT composite
score (with writing portion) of 22 or higher, For transfer students, concurrent enrollment in ELELO50 wall be permitted
wilh department chair approval. Co-requisile: ELE 4//5.

Credits; 4

Changes Requested

ELE 3225 - Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment: Birth - Age Five.

(3-3-1) F, S. This coursc i1s designed Lo introducce Lcacher candidales Lo Lhe field of carly childhood cducalion birlh
through age five. Content includes rationale/historical perspectives of early childhood education and developmental
censiderations in designmag curriculum far teaching voung children. Teacher candidates will develop, plan, and
implement aclivilics specific Lo arcas of lcarning, asscssmentl of children’s learning, and collaboration with farmilics and
the commumty. A mimmum of forty five clock hours of field experience in early childhood education settings is
reguired. This course is restricted to Early Childhood Majors, Special Education Dual Majors, and Post Baccalaureate
sludenls who have met all prerequisites.

Prerequisites & Notes:
ELE 1050 and ELE 2050 or equivalent, and the passing of the Test of Academic Proficiency (TAP) or an ACT composite
score (with wriling portion) of 22 or higher. For transfer students, concurrenl enrollment in ELE1050 will be permilled

with department chair approval. Ee—reguisiteELE4445,

Credits: 4

New Catalog Description

ELE 3225 - Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment: Birth - Age Five.

(3 3 4)F, S. This course is designed to introduce teacher candidates to the field of early childhood education hirth
through age five. Content includes rationale/historical perspectives of early childhood education and developmental
considerations in designing curriculum for teaching young children. Tcacher candidales will deveclop, plan, and
implement aclivilies specific Lo areas of learning, assessmenl of children’s learning, and collaboration with families and
the community. A minimum of forty five clock hours of field experience in early childhood education settings is
required. This course is reslricted to Early Childhood Majors, Special Education Dual Majors, and Post Baccalaureate
students who have met all prerequisites.

Prerequisites & Notes:

ELE 1050 and ELE 2050 or equivalent, and the passing of the Test of Academic Proficiency (TAP) or an ACT composile
score (wilh writing portion) of 22 or higher. For Lransfer studenls, concurrent enrollment in ELE1050 will be permitled
with department chair approval.

Credits: 4



Current Catalog Description

ELE 3250 - Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment in the Primary Grades (K-3).

(2-3-1) F, S5 Thas coursc inlroduces Lleacher candidales Lo carly chuldhood caucalion i Lhe primary grades. Conlent
includes rescarch-bascd Leactnng methods coupled wilth effective instructional theory and developmontal
Cnsitierations desianing curtcoian for feaclung young chitldren. Teachen candidates will deveiop, plan, anu

implement lessons sipeailic Lo arcas of lcarning, asscssing children’s learning, and collaboraling with familics and thc
communily. A munimum of 45 clock hours of Lield experience in early childhood primary grades is reguired. This course
15 restricted te Early Childhood Majore, Speaal Education Dual Majers, and Post Baccalaureate ctutdente whe have met
all prerequisites.

Prerequisites & Notes:
ELE 3225 and ELE 4775 or pernussion of department chair, University Teacher Education and departiment
requirements for entollment must be met, Co requisite; ELE 3281,

Credits: 4

Changes Requested

ELE 3250 - Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment in the Primary Grades (K-3).

(3-3-1) F, S. This coursc inlroduces leacher candidales Lo carly childhood educaltion in the primary grades Conlent
includes research-based leaching methods coupled wilh effective instrucltional theory and developmental
considerations in designing curniculum for teaching young children. Teacher candidates will develop, plan, and
implement lessons specific to areas of learning, assessing children’s learning, and collaborating with families and the
communily. A mummum of 45 clock hours of ficld experience in carly childhood primary gradcs i1s required. This course
1s restricted Lo Early Childhood Majors, Special Educalion Dual Majors, and Posl Baccalaureale sludents who have mel
all prerequisites.

Prerequisites & Notes:
ELE 3225 aneELE4775 or permission of department chair. University Teacher Education and department
reguirements for enrollment must be met. Co-requisite: ELE 3281 and ELE 4775.

Credits: 4

New Catalog Description

ELE 3250 - Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment in the Primary Grades (K-3).

(3 3 4)F, 5. This course introduces teacher candidates to early childhood education in the primary grades. Content
includes research-based teaching methods coupled with effective instructional theory and developmental
considerations in designing curriculum for teaching young children. Teacher candidales will develop, plan, and
implement lessons specific to areas of learning, assessing children’s learning, and collaborating with families and the
community. A minimum of 45 clock hours of field experience in early childhood primary grades is required. This course
is restricted to Early Childhood Majors, Special Education Dual Majors, and Post Baccalaureate students who have met
all prerequisiles.

Prerequisites & Notes:
ELE 3225 or permission of deparlment chair. Universily Teacher Educalion and department requirements for
enrollment must be mel. Co-requisite: ELE 3281 and ELE 4775

Credits: 4



Current Catalog Description

ELE 4775 - Language and Language Arts in Early Childhood.

(3-0-3) F, 5 Normal language development in Lhe young child. Techniques lor specilic lanauage art skills in pre-school
and prinary teachmao., Acsessiment of pupil arcwth and acluevernent in lanauaae.

Prerequisites & Notes:
ELE 2050 Concurrent enrollimenl in ELE 32725, Departimienl requiremicntes must be mel including passing Lthe TAP o
ACT.

Credils: 3

Changes Requested

ELE 4775 - Language and Language Arts in Early Childhood.

(3-0-3} F, 5. Narmal language develoepment in the young child. Techimiques for specific language arl skills in pro-school
and primary teaching. Assessment of pupil growth and achievement in language.

Prerequisites & Notes:

enrollment must be met. Co-requisite: ELE 3250 and ELE 3281

Credits: 3

New Catalog Description

ELE 4775 - Language and Language Arts in Early Childhood.

(3-0-3) F, S. Normal language development in the young child. Techniques for specific language art skills in pre-school
and primary teaching. Assessment of pupil growth and achievement in language.

Prerequisites & Notes:
ELE 3225 or permission of department chair. University Teacher Education and department requirements for
enrollment must be met. Co-requisite: ELE 3250 and ELE 3281

Credits: 3



